

JOSEPH GUZMÁN

Contact: (480)658-3681

josephguzman.com

jvgzmn1988@gmail.com

<https://www.iheart.com/live/nbc-news-radio-6043/>

PROFILE

I'm a multimedia journalist from Phoenix, Arizona. I currently work as a producer, writer and editor for NBC News Radio. I worked as a Washington, D.C. correspondent for Cronkite News Arizona PBS reporting on environmental, healthcare, education, legal and borderland issues. My work has appeared in AZCentral.com, Arizona Capitol Times, East Valley Tribune, Navajo-Hopi Observer, TucsonSentinel.com, KASW-TV and KAET-TV. Writing samples can be found here: josephguzman.com

EXPERIENCE

- NBC News Radio 07/2016-Present
Writer/Editor/Producer - Produce regional news content for nearly 1,000 radio stations affiliated with the iHeartMedia network nationwide, as well as national and international news content for NBC News Radio streaming services.
- Cronkite News, Arizona PBS 01/2017-05/2017
Washington, DC Correspondent - Served as a correspondent on Capitol Hill. I reported on environmental, legal, healthcare and consumer stories pertaining to Arizona.
- Arizona PBS 01/2015 - 12/2015
Social Media Aide - Crafted and scheduled posts for Arizona PBS social media platforms, including Facebook, Twitter, Google+, Pinterest, Instagram and Tumblr - related to Arizona PBS upcoming on-air programming, special events and other initiatives.
- Sierra H Broadcasting 03/2014-05/2015
Remote Technician - Responsible for carrying out radio sponsored events. Produced audio for on-air segments and commercials.

EDUCATION

- Arizona State University 2014-2017
Bachelor of Arts, Journalism and Mass Communication

REFERENCES

- Steve Crane Steve.Crane@asu.edu
Cronkite News, Arizona PBS - Washington Bureau Editor-in-chief (202)684-2398
- Mike Ross Mike_Ross@ttwnetwork.com
NBC News Radio - National News Director (602)292-6197
- Alex Tsotsos Alex.Tsotsos@iheartmedia.com
NBC News Radio - National Managing Editor (602)326-0349

Other Skills

Proficient with the AP style of news writing. Experience with pitching, investigating and developing news worthy stories and developing sources. Proficient with both Mac and Windows operating systems. Good overall understanding of various social media platforms. Extensive experience with digital audio editing and production.